CITY OF PRAIRIE CITY MINUTES FEBRUARY 12, 2020

The City Council of the City of Prairie City, Jasper County, Iowa, met on February 12, 2020, at City Hall in regular session at 6:00 P.M. Mayor Alleger called the meeting to order and asked everyone to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll was called showing members present and absent as follows: Present: Mayor Alleger; Councilors: Berger, Lindsay, Mc Donald, Taylor, and Townsend. Also in attendance: City Administrator John Lloyd, Chief Attorney, John Judisch, and City Clerk Kane.

Councilor Taylor moved to approve the agenda. Councilor Berger seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the motion passed unanimously.

Public Comments: None

Consent Agenda:

Regular Council Meeting Minutes: January 8, 2020; Department Reports: Police Report January 2020; Public Works January 2020; Administrator Report January 2020; Bills and Transfers: RESOLUTION 2-12-20#1; Approving Bills and Transfers. Public Works Equipment: Maintenance Agreement with Cummins for Waste Water Treatment Plant generator, Western Prodigy Skid Steer Snow Plow \$3803.46; Western Tornado Hopper Spreader \$4297.35; Dump Box Poly Liner and Dump box vibrator \$2230. Councilor Taylor moved to approve the Consent Agenda, and Councilor Mc Donald seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Petitions and Communications:

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances, Resolution, Public Hearings:

6:17 P.M. Open Public Hearing.

Proposed Ordinance 372, No Parking on East Fifth Street, on the north side from N. Sherman Street to N. Dewey Street. No Communication.

6:18 P.M. Closed Public Hearing.

Old Business:

Ordinance NO. 372 First Reading for Ordinance Amending Parking Regulations for the Code of Ordinance of Prairie City, Iowa. Councilor Mc Donald moved to approve, and Councilor Berger seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Ordinance NO. 372 Waiving the second Reading for Ordinance Amending Parking Regulations for the Code of Ordinance of Prairie City, Iowa. Councilor Lindsay moved to approve, and Councilor Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously. Councilor Lindsay requested all residents affected be contacted by mail to notify them of the Ordinance change.

New Business:

Mayor informed Council of the Hometown Pride project for the mural on the Coop building located on Washington Street. Mayor Alleger stated the committee approved a preliminary plan and plans to apply for a grant with Keep Iowa Beautiful.

Matt Stoffel, Financial Analyst with PFM Financial Advisors, presented Council with the 2020-2021 proprietary funds budget planning models.

MINUTES February 12, 2020 Page 2

7:03 P.M. Council entered into Closed Session pursuant to Iowa code 21.5 regarding real estate. 7:55 P.M. Council entered into Open Session.

Roll was called showing members present and absent as follows: Present: Mayor Alleger; Councilors: Berger, Lindsay, Mc Donald, Taylor, and Townsend. Also in attendance: City Administrator John Lloyd, Chief Attorney, John Judisch, and City Clerk Kane.

Resolution 2-12-20#3 Setting a Public Hearing for Wednesday, March 11, 2020, at 6:00 P.M. for disposal of property.

With no further business to discuss, Councilor Mc Donald moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 P.M. Councilor Taylor seconded the motion. On roll call, the motion carried unanimously.

	Chad D. Alleger Mayor	
ATTESTED TO:		
Cindy Kane City Clerk	<u> </u>	